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From: Jeff Bates

Sent:  Monday, July 28, 2008 4:40 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: RE: CMRS Agreement with T-Mobile USA

Without looking, but knowing some of the story, my best guess is "CMRS agreement, and three amendments.” Start with that and
I'l updatefchange it if needed.

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, luly 28, 2008 4:38 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: CMRS Agreement with T-Mobile USA

Hi Jeff,
Please sec attached e-filing. Similar situation as the letter | forwarded earlier.

The cover letter references approval of CMRS agreement and 3 amendments between AT&T and T-Mobile USA, Inc.
{T-Mobile).

The letter 1self says, "enclosed for filing and approval is the [URC agreement and 3 amendments between AT&T and
T-Mobile."

The attachment says, "Interconnection agreement between AT&T and T-Mobile.”
Since there are 3 conflicting references, 1 need to confirm how the new docket should actually be set up.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-0770
dmenasco@psc state.flus

__________________ jatt.com|

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 2:28 PM
To: Filings@epsc.state. {1.us
Subject: CMRS Agreement with T-Mobile USA

From: Holland. Robyn P OCCUMENT NI'MRER-NATE
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 11:29 AM -~
To: Holland. Robyn P U 6 5 ,4 2 JuL28 8
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Subjcct: 9100C Scan

Plcase open the attached document.
This document was sent to you using an HP Digital Sender.

Sent by: HOLLAND, ROBYN
<robyn.holland@bellsouth.com>

Number of pages: 48

Document type: B/W Document

Attachment File Format: Adohe PDF

To view this document you need to usc the Adobe Acrobat Reader.

For [ree copy of the Acrobat seader please visit:

http://www.adobe.com

For more information on the HP Digital Sender please visit:

http://www.digitalsender.hp.com
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